

## **Minutes of the 1835 Town Hall Committee**

**October 4, 2017**

The meeting opened at 6:30 pm at the 1835 Town Hall building. Members present were Bob Jones, Ron Pichierri, Carl Corrinne and Joann Drown. Rob Barwise participated by phone. Jack Chandler, esteemed guest, was also present. Dave Gibbs and Christine McCarthy were absent.

Ron made a motion, seconded by Carl, to accept the Recorder's report as submitted. The motion passed 4-0.

Bob reported that we have received one proposal for Building Design Services - Roof project for \$44,000 from J. M. Booth & Associates Inc., New Bedford MA.

The Committee would like to meet with Mr. Booth at one of our meetings. Bob suggested that the date would be October 11th.

Septic system update: We need \$5,600 for the second phase of the project. Mr. Perry is reluctant to give us the money since the Butterick Building basement is costly.

There will be a November special town meeting, so Bob proposed that we add 2 articles. One would be to move money from the existing design account to the septic design account, and ask the Town for an additional \$2000 , both amounts to pay for the second phase of the septic project.

Bob is meeting with the Finance Committee on October 16th.

Ron made a motion, seconded by Carl, to adjourn the meeting. The Committee voted 4-0 to adjourn at 6:57 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Joann Drown, Recorder